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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 07, 2009 8:53 AM
To: '‘Becky Brown'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: address change question

The Corporation address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Becky Brown [mailto:becky@beckybrown.net]
Sent: Sunday, December 06, 2009 5:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address change question

Thank you for your reply.

The document number is: P04000127144,

The corporation name is: Galiji, Inc.

The new address is: 3380 Hunt Club Dr, Clearwater, FL 33761.
The old address is: 7118 W Creek Dr, Tampa, FL 33615.

Please let me know if there is anything else that | need to do to get this address changed.

Thank you,

Becky Brown

From: corphelp {mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl,us]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 7:41 AM
To: Becky Brown

Subject: RE: address change question

The Corporation address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned

Corporation document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Becky Brown [mailto:becky@beckybrown.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 6:59 AM

To: corphelp :

Subject: address change question
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